. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Richland ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#; ‘ 2018GS4001352

Thomas Junior Martin ) AIWH# _2017A4011200257
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _4/2/2017
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 40 ) S.C.Code § ;_44-53-0370(a)
DOB: ¢ ___SS# S CDR Code #; _ 0189
Address: - ."‘} KRECOMMENDED
City,State,Zip: M&M SENTENCESHEEY ./
DL#: - SiD#: NECOTATED
*CDL Yes(] No[] CMV Yes[:| No[] Hazmat Yes[] Nolj :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or [(X]PLEADS
TO: Drugs/ MDP, Narcotic drugs in Sch. I(b) & (c), LSD, and Sched. IT - Ist offense
in violationof § 44-53-0370(b)(1) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0183
(X] NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT DSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS (JMandatoty GPS(CSC 18172545

w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: | ] As Indicted, DLesser Included Offense, @Defm@‘:wes Presentment to Grand Jury. —gsr~  (defendant's initials)

Thepleais;, [ JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, egotiated Sentence, [X] Recommendation by the State,
Amsgéﬁ\r— loozts G Nv— Hifamn ~—  jolzs)—
SHELL ERQG, JEREMIA SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Défendant SC Bar#!

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the )X, State Department of Corrections, [] County Detentian Center,

for a determinate term of 4 B [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
robation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. 46 A aes
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regisffy of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Vialence ) ta ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

‘L JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered  PTUP

Total: §  plus20%fee: $ —__ daysfhours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0

L] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

- May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing d

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211{A}(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § pmts. of beginning

§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 "§ . .

§ 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 312 3 OS : paid to Public Defender Fund

56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) . $25 -

§ 56 ot : 3 ﬁme( gl awy Jed.
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) 3500 8§

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S Swupv. Neloaze he Nacs
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 3150 ~§ ’ (e tnsnd. JZeff

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3%to County (if paid in installments) 3 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be_collected before

any other fees. ‘ z F F [
Presiding Judge -
Judge Code: 2 'H.__
Sentence Date: % 2= - |X

]

TOTAL

&2

Clerk of Court/ DeputyCler
Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (0772016)
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Richland g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2018(GS4001353
Thomas Junior Martin )  AMWH _2017A4011200258
AKA: ~ )  Dateof Offense: _4/5/2017
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 40 y SC.Code §: 44-53-0370(b)(1)
DOB: ¢ SS#: 42 ) CDR Code #: 0183
Address: )
City,State,Zip:  ‘Cotumbiz-S€-25383 - 22
S eip EombiarSC 290 Dllias , BL 2RI G Eﬁmwéﬁp@m“__
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] EGOTIATED v
In disposition of the safd indictment comes now the Defendant who was 1 CONVICTEDOF or XIPLEADS
TO: Drugs / MDP, Narcotic drugs in Sch. I(b) & (c), LSD, and Sched. II - 1st offense
in violationof § 44-53-0370(b)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0133
X! NON-VIOLENT  [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS []MOSTSERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC (]§17-2545

wiminor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [] As Indicted, {JLesser Included Offense, [X]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, A {defendant’s initials)
Thepleais:  []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, @ Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

-~
SHELLENBERG/JEREMIA SC Bar# Defendant orney #r Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of , D Entppmls@earsor [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probationfor

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
robation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served Emsuant 10 5.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. 3244 &

{J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry’of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S,C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convieted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. .

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
CIRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. WaivesHearing [ ] Ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED
(0] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 § 0$ — paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ “}?
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 8 Clamnemrd That Aty ded.
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 % o he tars.
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 7% Coesrtgannond- -y
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 8 (O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%to County (if paid in installments) 3 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL any other fees, B
U . - Presiding Judge — ‘ ll
Clerk of Coust/ Deputy @lerk Judge Code: Z

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: 'f — P~ 3

SCCA217 (07/2016) ' )

&




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Richland g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS4008002
Thomas Junior Martin )  A/WE _2017A4010201321
ARA: ) Dateof Offense: _4/12/2017
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 40 y S.C.Code § ;_44-53-0370(e)X2)(a)l
DOB: __ SS#: )  CDRCode# _ 0278
Ad ] . — -
Citgrgfaste Zip: PR TRt ) RECOMMENDED
wate,41p:  —GolumbizSC29205— twa EET
R ) NEBOHTES
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes(] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTEDOF or XIPLEADS
TO: Drugs/ Trafficking, in cocaine, 10 g or more, but less than 28 & - 2nd offense
in violation of § 44-53-0370(e)(2)(a)2 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0387
[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [X|SERIOUS [IMOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
Thechargeis: [] AsIndicted, [JJLesser Included Offense,  [X]Defengg™ Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. 8C~N3¥’\  (defendants initials)

The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentenc X] Recommendation by the State.
tonnag "Cﬁj\?»m 101 Zﬂ 2%
SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Défendant SC Bar#

WHEREFQRE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of ' l ! e di s‘@ r  [J underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

K, State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
% CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pprsuant to S.C. Code 8 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

y the State Department of Corrections. =3 f b J ays

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S,C, Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. :

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[IRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered PTUP
Total: § Plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling |
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § pmts. of beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) 3100 $ i . :
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ Of — paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) $25 3 P ‘
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 § A omMewd Teat any -
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § - legany ke nly~s
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S Cvantuvent. Jeid
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40fea " § [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL 3 any other fees. ] 2 ‘ F ‘
Presiding Judge 5 .
Judge Code: Z1bY
~ Sentence Date: - 4-§ K

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2018GS4008000
. Thomas Junior Martin ) AWt _2017A4010201319
, ARA: )  DateofOffense: _4/12/2017
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 40 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0375(B)(1)
Dc?dlf - __Ss# 2 )  CDRCode#: _ 3198 .
Address: D
City,State,Zip: ~ Columbla, SC 26205 ) RECOMMENDED
. : ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID# ) NEGOTIATED
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[J] Hazmat Yes[] No[]) - -
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTEDOF or X]PLEADS
TO: Drugs/ manufacture, distribution, etc. of methamphetamine, 1st (Excludes manufacturing meth :
in violation of § 44-53-0375 (B) (1) of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3198
NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS []JMOST SERIOUS [IMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

wiminor Ist or Lewd Act)
Thechargeis: [] Aslndicted, [JLesser Included Offense,  [X]Defpngang Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. &S (defendant’s initials)
Thepleais: , [7]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, @ Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: o23¢ m m < M ll‘ | ! [
SC Bar# Defendant Attorney fo endant %é Bg

"WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ML State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Centfer,

for a determinate term of I 0 Lo .@ or [ underthe Youthful Qffender Act notto exceed’ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
robation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Comrections, % &f £
[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry df Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for & person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CJRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [Jorderea pTUP
Total: §__  plus20% fee: 3 — days/ours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED N
O Set by SCDPPPS » Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling |
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv, Surcharge) $100 § pmts, of § i beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) si2 3 OS S paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 ‘Eu
Praviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 T3 avmerd “fuat “"",l 1‘4
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S S pes ﬂ-bb_nn( e NAcon
7
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 7% ﬁu nee €. m
8 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 [
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § 1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
"3%to County (if paid in installments) 3 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL 3

any other fees, Eﬁ F !

t Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Glerk =3 Judge Code: L1l q
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: q-9-1

SCCA/217 (07/2016)

N




WITNESSES

(S) D Colwell
— Richland County Sheriff Dept

T ——————
———

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

" 2017A4011200257

—— A —— — N — 4
— ——

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury
_Date: _

VERDICT

:
|

Foreperson of Petit Jury
. Date:

DOCKET NO. 2018GS4001352

The State of South Carolina
- County of

Richland

—_—ee——— -

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

APRIL TERM 2018
216

e ————————————
e e e———"

THE STATE
VS.

Thomas Junior Martin

Indictment for
DRUGS / DISTRIBUTION OF HEROIN -
1ST OFFEN

SC Code: 44-53-0370(b)(1)
CDR Code: 0183

||
i

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury,

x T T

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

X AT

Defendant

Witness;

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)
INDICTMENT.

)
COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on APRIL, the Grand

Jurors of Richland County present upon their oath:

DISTRIBUTION OF HEROIN (SCHEDULE I DRUG)

That Thomas Junior Martin did in Richland County on or about April 2, 2017,
distribute, dispense or deliver, or did aid, abet, attempt or conspire to distribute,
dispense, or deliver a quantity of Heroin, a Schedule I controlled substance under

the provisions of Section 44-53-110, et. seq., 8. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as

amended, such distribution not having been authorized by law, in violation of

Section 44-53-0370(b)(1), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the

statute in such case made and prov@ : ' g

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR




I
|

WITNESSES

(S) D Colwell
— Richland County Sheriff Dept

e — ———
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2017A4010201319

Nt ———— — we— —
e e— —— —

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date;
%

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2018GS4008000

The State of South Carolina
County of

Richland

%
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

APRIL TERM 2018
216

THE STATE
VS.

Thomas Junior Martin

Indietment for
DRUGS/ MANUFACTURE, DISTRIBUTION,
ETC. OF METHAMPHETAMINE, 1ST
{EXCLUDES MANUFACTURING METH

SC Code: 44-53-0375 (B) (1)
CDR Code: 3198

—_— e
S e e ——————

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby walve presentment
fo the Grand Jury.

K

Defendant

[ N LY y
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

A T ren AN S

Defendant

Witness:

MmN ~—

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S. v



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) :
INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

At a Court of General Sessions,.convened on April, the Grand Jurors

of Richland County present upon their oath:

DISTRIBUTION OF METHAMPHETAMINE

That Thomas Junior Martin did in Richiand County, on or about 2017-04-
12, distribute, dispense or deliver, or did aid, abet, attempt or conspire to
d’istribute. dispense or deliver a quantity of Methamphetamine, a controlled
substance under provisions of Section 44-53-110, et. seq., Code of Laws
of South Carolina, 1976, as amended, such distribution not having been
authorized by law, and being in violation of Section 44-53-375(B), S. C.

Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the

p

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR

statute in such case made and provided.




——e—
WITNESSES

(s) D Colwell
— Richland County Sheriff Dept

ﬁ

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2017A4010201321

—————————e e — ettt

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury

Date:
—_—e e

VERDICT

Foreperson of Pelit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2018GS4008002

The State of South Carolina
County of

Richland

s ————
O —

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

APRIL TERM 2018
216 _

T e ——— e

THE STATE
VS,

Thomas Junior Nartin

Indictment for
DRUGS / TRAFFICKING IN COCAINE, 10 G

OR MORE, BUT LESS THAN 28 G ~srzeel

OFFENSE

SC Code: 44-53-0370(e)(2)(a)1
CDR Code:—&ﬂ%os%

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, 1 hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

KMM

Defendant

e t——
e

-\ -

i v
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

Defendant

Witness:

,\—-—l
C.C.C.PLS.ANDG.S. V




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)
INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on APRIL, the Grand

Jurors of Richland -County present upon their oath:

TRAFFICKING CRACK COCAINE -
MORE THAN 10 GRAMS, LESS THAN 28 GRAMS — 2P OFFENSE

That Thomas Junior Martin did in Richland County on or about April 12, 2017,
knowingly, sell, deliver, purchase, or bring into this state; or did aid, abet, attempt
or conspire to séll, deliver, purchase or bring into this state,.or was in actual or
constructive possession or attempted to become in actual or constructive_
possession of a quantity of Crack Cocaine in an amount of more than ten grams
but less than twenty-eight grams, same being a controlled substance all within the
- meaning of Section 44-53-110, et.seq., . C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended,
such possession not having been authorized [and such being the defendant’s

second or subsequent offense] and in violation of Section 44-53-375(C)(1), S. C.

Code of Laws, 1976, as amended, for the crime of trafficking,

“ Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the

Do)

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR

statute in such case made and provided.




___-M\.

~ WITNESSES

(S) D Colwel
— Richland County Sheriff Dept

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2017A4011200258

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grang Jury

Dale:
x

VERDICT

Foreperson of Pefif Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 201 8GS4001353

The State of South Carolina

County of

Richland
\_\

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
APRIL TERM 201g
216
\\
THE STATE
Vs,

Thomas Junior Martin

\\‘_—\_
Indictment for -

DRUGS / DISTRIBUTION OF HEROIN -
1ST OFFEN

SC Code: 44-53-0370(b)(1)
CDR Code: 0183

.

After being fully advised as to my

legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

L'%_,__V\w

Defendant

%\

. )
1 P!
hereby appear in My own proper person ang plead
guilty to the within indictment or to
————1Mdiciment ¢

i N So— LV . e N
Defendant

Witness: [
|

C.C.C.PLS.ANDG.S, V



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) ‘
) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF RICHLAND ) a

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on APRIL, the Grand

Jurors of Richland County present upon their oath:
DISTRIBUTION OF HEROIN

That Thomas Junior Martin did in Richland County on or about April 5, 2017,
distribute, dispense or deliver, or did aid, abet, attempt or conspire to disiribute,
dispense, or deliver a quantity of Heroin, a Schedule I controlled substance under

the provisions of Section 44-53-110, et. seq., S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as

amended, such distribution not having been authorized by law, in violation of

Section 44-53-0370(b)(1), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and confrary to the

statute in such case made and provided.

D J—

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR




%{\ ARREST WARRANT
© 2017A4011200257
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of
Richland / Hopkins Magistrate
THE STATE 1704800702
against
Thomas Junior Martin
Address:
Columbia. SC 29205-
Phone: soo- o -o .o .o SSN:
Sexx M Race: B Heightt 5 8 Weight: 150
DL State: sc _ DL# 8
DOB: ' Agency ORI#  SC0400000
ProsecutingAgency:  Richland County Sheriff
Prosecuting Oficer. D Colwell - 1442

offense: Drugs / Distribution of Heroin

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL g:gn&meg::ml
K] County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Qf;dé,\z};,?m
Richland / Hopkins Magistrate ) -

Personally appeared before me the affiant D Colwell - who

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant
did within this county and state on orabout 4/2/2017
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/
in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Dpyps / Distribution of Heroin

Thomas Junior Martin

violate the criminal laws of the

Richland / Hopkins Magistrate )

D Municipality of

| futher state that there is probable cause fo believe that the defendant
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

That on or about 4/02/2017 while at uc apartment  in the Columbia Magisterial District of Richland County,
one Thomas Martin did commit the crime of Distribution Heroin/Statute Number 44-53-370. It is believed the defendant committed
the crime because on April 02, 2017, the defendant did sell to an undercover Agent working for the Richland County Sheriff's
Dept., approximately one gram of a tan in color powder which was consistent with heroin and did ficld test presumptive for heroin,
for one hundred fourty ($140.00) dollars in pre-recorded US currency. Audio and video surveillance equipment was operational
during this buy. The defendant has been identified through his SC DMV photo and a previous arrest. Affiant and others are witness
to prove same.

named above did commit

Offense Code: 0189 ~
Code/Ordinance Sec:  44-53-0370(a) Signature of Affiant { S —
'S warrant 18 o e STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) AN
D County/ D Municipality of E Countyl D Municipality of ) AffiantsAddress 5623 Two Notch Road ,
- The accused Columbia, SC 29223- ADD 19 2019
is 1o be amested and brought before me  to be Richland / Hopkins Magistrate Affiant's Telephone A
dealt with according to the law. —
g -~ Court of Appaals
S ARREST WARRANT R
Signature of Judge :f": —— ;—-_-
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS'QD'u:NTvg o
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonatii®) '.:'..éroun'il‘é
. RETURN ) ] ol b
) ! on orabout 4/2/2017 defendant Thomas Junior Martin '
A copy of this agest, wamant was delivered to o — X - -
PR { ﬂ A m W /1/ did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of i} : g
/1] y K] County/ [ Municipaty of Richland / Hopkins Magistrate ) as set forth pelde:
on d 72577 e
[ DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / Distribution of Heroin s B~
C—= Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to amest theééid defendant and bring him or
Snature of &ons lorcamen her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shali be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable
ARRANT TO: Sworn to and subscribed before me )
RETURN WAR " on 4/21/2017 )
Hopkins Magistrate m Judge'sAddress 1400 Huger Street
2500 Decker Boulevard IR Ls) ) Columbia, SC 29201-
i nafure of lssuing Judge Judge's Telephone -
Columbia, SC 29206 Valerie R. Stroman ) g p (803)576-2530
Judge Code: 5021 ) Issuing Court: Magistrate I:] Municipal I:I Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



BAIL set by WITNESSES
Judge Patrick Barher Name:
b 9) & Address:

on Ak 2 § 2011,

Telephone:
Type and Amoun&é; é g
Name of Surety:

Name:

Address:

PRELIMINARY HEARING held by

Telephone:
Judge

Name:
on Address:
Defendant Attomey: Telephone:
Decision: Name:

Address:

Telephone:

DISPOSITION before

Name:
Judge

Address:
on

Telephone:
by

indicate jury trial, bench trial, plea, nol. pros., etc.

( Jury p! p ) Name:
Disposition: Address:
Seﬁtence: Telephone:

JURORS Name:
Address:
Telephone:
Name:
Address:
Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS




‘t‘@, ARREST WARRANT

2017A4011200258

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of

Richland / Hopkins Magistrate

THE STATE 1704810505
against
Thomas Junior Martin
Address: -
Columbia, SC 29205-

Phone: 8 ss -
Sex M Race: B Height: 5 > _ 8 Weight _ﬁ
DLState: gC OL#& . .
DOB: Agency ORI#:  SC0400000
ProsecutingAgency:  Richland County Sheriff
Prosecuting Oficer D Colwell - 1442

Offense: Drugs /Distribution of Heroin

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ] OR’GIN AL gogn :nm‘;eg::eral
E County/ I:] Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Aorl 21,2003
Richland / Hopkins Magistrate )

Personally appeared before me the afiant D Colwell ' who

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant
did within this county and state on orabout 4/5/2017
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/
in the following particuiars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: pynyos /Distribution of Heroin

Thomas Junior Martin

viclate the cnminal laws of the

Richland / Hopkins Magistrate )

D Municipality of

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

That on or about 4/05/2017 while at ! in the Columbia Magisterial District of Richland County, one Thomas
Martin did commit the crime of Distribution Heroin/Statute Number 44-53-370. It is believed the defendant committed the crime
because on April 05, 2017, the defendant did sell to an undercover Agent working for the Richland County Sheriff's Dept.,
approximately one gram of a tan in color powder which was consistent with heroin and did field test presumptive for heroin, for one
hundred fourty ($140.00) dollars in pre-recorded US currency. Audio and video surveillance equipment was operational during this

buy. The defendant has been identified through his SC DMV photo anys arrest. Affiant and others are witness to prove
same.

Offense Code: 0189
Code/Ordinance Sec:  44-53-0370(a)
IS wamant IS in_ the
D County/ D Municipality of
. The accused
Is to be amested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to the law.
(L.S.)
Signature of Judge
Date:
RETURN

A copy of this arrest wamrant was delivered to

defendant -\r"ly/)’l 7> MAL T

on ¢ -2.S5-(7
[

RETURN WARRANT TO:
Hopkins Magistrate
2500 Decker Boulevard
Columbia, SC 29206

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

\’ <
Signature of Affiant
gt

\
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
E County/ D Municipality of ; Affiants Address 5623 'I:wo Notch Road
Columbia, SC 29223-
Richland / Hopkins Magistrate Affiant's Telephcne
ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COéﬁTY: '; .
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable :{'g?‘oundo-l to b:dfi"eve that

‘al )

< Sy

: -
. . R DA by

on orabout 4/ 5/2017 defendant Thomas Junior Martin P01 BN
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of 13 e clﬂ AE
E County/ [:] Municipality of Richland / Hopkins Magistrate ) as set forth beldd ;"'C"
PiE o Do
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs /Distribution of Heroin “e.. X J‘r'"
Ly o

™

] .
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the sgit¢ defendant and bririg him or
her before me forthwith to be deait with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shali be defivered to the defendant at tH&time-8Tits executiéin, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable ey -
Sworn to and subscribed before me

on 4/21/2017 ,
= 1400 Huger Street

)
) Judge's Address
- E: A Ls) ) Columbia, SC 29201-
)
)

nafure of Issuing Jludge -
Valerie R. Strbman Judge's Telephone  (803)576-2530
Judge Code: 5021 Issuing Court: Magistrate
ORIGINAL

|:] Municipal

ORIGINAL

[:] Circuit

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL



BAIL set by

WITNESSES
Judge Pairick Barber Name:
Address:
oo APR 2 5 2017
i el . Telephone:
Type and Amount: né;é U ag/ -
Name of Surety:
Name:
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
‘Telephone:
Judge
Name:
on Address:
Defendant Attomey: Telephone:
Decision: Name:
Address:
Telephone:
DISPOSITION before
Name:
Judge
Address:
on
Telephone:
by
(indicate jury trial, bench tnal, plea, nol. pros., etc.)
Name:
Disposition: Address:
/
Sentence: Telephone:
JURORS Name:
Address:
Telephone:
Name:
Address:
Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS

AT A




ARREST WARRANT
9
<  2017A4010201319
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of
Richland Bond Court
THE STATE 17048109 12
against

Thomas Junior Martin
Address: . L.

Columbia, SC 29205~
Phone: -8 ssh
Sex M Race. B Height 5 8 Weight: 150
DL State: SC DL#: 88
poB: ™7 Agency ORI # SC0400000
Prosecuting Agency:  Richland County Sheriff

Prosecuting Officer: [ Colwell - 1442
ofense: Trafficking Methampetamine

Offense Code: 3198
CodelOrdinance Sec:  44-53-0375(B)(1)

Form Approved by

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORI GI NAL S.C. Attomey General
E County! D’ Mun&ripali.ty of ) AFFIDAVIT Apr 21, 2002
Richland Bond Court

Personally appeared before me the afiant D Colwell s‘:@/ﬁj who
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Thomas Junior Martin

did within this county and state on orabout 4/12/2017
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/

in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Trafficking Methampetamine

violate the criminal faws of the

Richland Bond Court )

D Municipality of

| further state that there is probable cause to belleve that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

That on or about 4-12-17 while at 3209 Wilmot Ave., Apt. 4-D in the Waverly Magisterial District of Richland County it is believed
that the defendant did commit the crime of Trafficking Methamphetamine because the affiant did execute a lawful search warrant at
the incident location which is the defendant's residence. A search of the residence did yield approx. one pound of a green plant
material consistent with marijuana in both odor and appearance along with more than 15 multicolored tablets consistent with ecstasy
tablets and muitiple bags of clear crystal substance that did field test positive for methamphetamine and had a field weight of approx.
35 grams. Defendant did claim possession of all narcotics post Miranda. Affiant and others are witness to prove the same.

e ) (B s fprel)

1S warrant s m The
D County/ D Municipality of

iIs to be amested and brought before me
dealt with according to the law.

. The accused
to be

(L.S.)

Signature of Judge
Date:

RETURN
A copy of this amest warrant was_gelivered to

defendant j 1] sn1a-8 M N, uy" o

on

RETURN WARRANT TO:
Richland County General Sessions
1701 Main Street
PO Box 192
Columbia, SC 29202

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
Kl County/ D Municipality of ) Affiant's Add 5623 'I.‘wo Notch Road
) Columbia, SC 29223-
Richland Bond Court Affiant's Telephone  (803)576-3000
ARREST WARRANT

[

m = oy
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS C-UUNTE b

it appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonabge-;p' gr@s to _C._-;_ﬁelieve that
. . o ey

on orabout 4/12/2017 defendant Thomas Junior Martin L,::. l
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of Mm@

E County/ D Municipality of Richland Bond Court ) as set fon’h  BEIDW:
v_\ 2 e x
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Trafficking Methampetamine L EA
Py r, . —t
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest tiig=said d&fendant and-bring him or

her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendanﬂ!the of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

Sworn to and subscribed before me

)
4/12/201
. ’7) i ) Judge'sAddress 1403 Caroline Road
V]{ s) ) Columbia, SC 29209-
)
)

jnature of Issul

[74
Barbara Jo Wofford-Kanwat
Judge Code: 7271

Judge's Telephone  (803)576-2500

Magistrate D Municipal
‘ ORIGINAL

Issuing Court:

|:] Circuit

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




BAIL set by WITNESSES
Judge , Name:
_B Wofforg-Fanwat .
\‘i Address:
on /1% /1% _
7 ‘telephone:
Type and Amount: ? , 001 OOO S Q;Ncw
MY v
Name of Surety:
Name:
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
‘Telephone:
Judge
Name:
on Address:
Defendant Attomey: Telephone:
Decision: Name:
Address:
Telephone:
DISPOSITION before
Name:
Judge
Address:
on
Telephone:
by
(indicate jury tnal, bench tnal, plea, nol. pros., etc.)
Name:
Disposition: Address:
Sentence: Telephone:
JURORS Name:;
Address:
Telephone:
Name:
Address:
Telephone:
CODEFENDANTS

A



ARREST WARRANT

2017A4010201321

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ I:I Municipality of

Richland Bond Court

W

THE STATE 1704810912 R4
against

Thomas Junior Martin

Address: D
Columbia, SC 29205-
Phone: | SSN:
Sex. M Race: B Height §
DL State: _Sc DL#
ooB: Agency ORI #: SC0400000
Prosecutlng Agency:  Richland County Sheriff
Prosecuting Officer: D Colwell - 1442
oOffense: Trafficking Cocaine

1N

_8_ Weight 150

Offense Code: 0278
Code/Ordinance Sec:  44-53-0370(e)(2)(a)l

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

CAROLNA ) ORIGINAL it
E County/ D Munitipality of * = ) AFFIDAVIT Api 21,2003

Richland Bond Court )

Personally appeared before me the affiant

D Colwell ‘% who
being duly swom .deposes .and says that defendant

Thomas Junioryﬁ'tin
did within this county and state on orabout 4/12/2017

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ D Municipality of
in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Trafficking Cocaine

violate the criminal laws of the

Richiand Bond Court )

| futher state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

That on or about 04/12/17 while at 1001 Harden St in the Columbia Magisterial District of Richland County one Thomas Junior
Martin did commit the crime of Trafficking Cocaine because affiant did execue a search warrant at 3209 Wilmot Ave where the
defendant resides. The defendant was stopped in his vehicle after leaving the I/L just prior to the search warrant for Failure to
Maintain his Lane and he and his vehicle were listed on the search warrant. Defendant admitted to having narcotics in the house and
in his car. Investigators did locate approximately (24) grams of cocaine, which did ficld test presumptive along with approximately
(24) grams of a tan in color powder which field tested presumptive for heroin. Defendant did claim possession post Miranda. Affiant

and others are witness to prove the same. % //

Signature of Affiant

This warrant 15 CERTIFIED  TOR _ SERVICE i 1he
D County/ D Municipality of

15 to be arested and brought
deait with according to the law.

. The accused
to be

before me

(L.S.)

Signature of Judge
Date:

RETURN

A copy of this arrest wamant was gelnvered to
defendant ‘ l’l AMaaf VV\\ J/ DV% ﬂ/
on 1A O 0 7

ure S| orcema| £

—

RETURN WARRANT TO:
Richland County General Sessions
1701 Main Street
P O Box 192
Columbia, SC 29202

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
E County! D Municipality of ) 5623 Two Notch Road
Columbia, SC 29223-

Richland Bond Court )| Aants Teiepnone  (803)576.3000

Affiant's Addres;

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COl.slﬂ'Y: =

It appearing from the - above affidavit that there are reasonable Erounﬁ] that
- o =
on orabout  4/12/2017 defendant  Thomas Junior Martin 2fF =
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carclina (or ordinance of 'u:.‘i i
E County/ I:] Municipality of Richland Bond Court ) as set forth helé"‘ w
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Trafficking Cocaine u L.: =
\..O -«—
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the g de&ant and ggpg him or

her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at
soon thereafter as is practicable
Sworn to and subscnibed before me

on 4/12/2017 . ,

tlmszpf its execufidn, oras
.ﬁ
) \-*1

) Judge's Address

- P.O.Box 192
Ls) ) Columbia, SC 29202-
ignature of Isgun e v Y
Benjamin Franklin Byrd y JudgesTetephone - (803)576-3281
‘Judge Code: 7201 ) Issuing Court: Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




BAIL set by WITNESSES
Judge B. Wofford-t anwat Name:
Address:
ol
S IE S
ephone:
e ansamoun 910 U0 €5 (aceczze” ”
Name of Surety:
Name:
Address;
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telephone:
Judge ;
Name: .
on Address:
Defendant Attomey. Telephone:
Decision: Name:
Address:
Telephone:
DISPOSITION before
Name:
Judge
Address:
on
Telephone:
by
(indicate jury tnal, bench trial, plea, nol. pros., etc.)
Name:
Disposition; Address:
Sentence: Telephone:
JURORS Name:
Address:
Telephone:
Name:
Address:
Telephone:

-CODEFENDANTS

AU

/




